
Clanon, Paul 
11/7/2011 2:46:44 PM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC) 

Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov 
(michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D. Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Frank Lindh (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: L132/Woodside site visit today

Thanks very much for all the help, and thanks, Ben, for meeting us out there.

On Nov 7, 2011, at 11:35 AM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com> wrote:

Paul, PG&E (as well as most of the media) are located at a park off of 280, exit 
The media folks suggest you conduct your interview at the park

Once
Redacted
location since KGO is already on site. The park is called [Redacted 
you exit the freeway you should go left and then you'll see the news vans. They 
are expecting you there.

Ben, please meet Paul at this location

Paul, Ben is currently en route to the site from Walnut Creek. He likely will 
arrive there slightly after you, which I am hoping is ok -- gives you time to do the 
interview? [Redacted

Let us know if you need anything else

Trina

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 11:00 AM

SB GT&S 0037533
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To: 'Clarion, Paul'
Subject: RE: L132/Woodside site visit today

Got it. Stand by for details

Irina

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:payl.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Horner, Trina
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: L132/Woodside site visit today

I need to be back at the PUC by 2:30, so I need to come down earlier, more like 
12:30.

On Nov 7, 2011, at 10:45 AM, "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Paul,

Ben Campbell, who is the Director overseeing the 2011 
Hydrotesting Program, can meet you at the Woodside hydrotest 
site this afternoon any time after 2:00. Will that work? Precise 
locational and logistical information to come in the next hour, 
including Ben's contact info, but I do want to give you a heads up 
that there's about 3/4 of a mile of walking involved to the site 
from the parking area that they have in mind. Let us know when 
would work, thanks,

Trina
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